
Armando Ehrenzweig <ehrenzweigv@gmail.com>

Fwd: Weekly Update for the Week of October 12, 2020 

Weischedel, Jereme W. <jereme.weischedel@cvusd.us> Tue, Oct 13, 2020 at 3:00 PM
To: Armando Ehrenzweig <armando@getinmotion.org>

Hi Armando,
Could you please post on FB. Thanks! 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Riverside County Workforce Development <RivCoWorkforceUpdate@public.govdelivery.com> 
Date: October 13, 2020 at 10:03:55 AM PDT 
To: "Weischedel, Jereme W." <jereme.weischedel@cvusd.us> 
Subject: Weekly Update for the Week of October 12, 2020 
Reply-To: RivCoWorkforceUpdate@public.govdelivery.com 

Week of October 12, 2020

Your Weekly News and Updates

What's Going on at Your America's Job Center?!?

Visit Our Website

Hiring Events

JOBS

EMPLEOS
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Click Here for MORE information

Ongoing Employment Opportunities
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JOBS!   JOBS!  JOBS!

Corona business is CURRENTLY HIRING NOW!!!

“Several Production Workers”

WAGES $14.00 to $14.50 hourly  

“EMPLOYER WILL TRAIN & NO EXPERIENCE NEEDED”

Qualifications:

Dependable, reliable, capable of following instructions & complying to
safety procedures & regulations, detail oriented and 6 mo. experience
working in a manufacturing environment is a plus, H.S. Diploma or GED
required, must be available to work overtime and Saturday, required to
pass a background check and drug testing

RESPONSIBILITIES:  Operates production machines, machines tools and equipment
used to coil, flare, flatten, and attach fittings to part per specifications, Operates robotic
and other testing equipment to check parts for defects or damage and to conduct leak
tests, hangs parts onto conveyor line hooks to prepare for the powder coating process: 
removes and inspects coated parts, compares parts and quantities to shop tags at the
onset of each process,  labels and places finished productions in the accurate locations,
verifies which parts, materials, supplies and equipment are needed to ensure that an
adequate supply is available

To Apply:  Go to the Link: https://www.brasscraft.com/careers/
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Community and Business Resources



























Rental Relief Program

Riverside County is offering rental relief to individuals and families who have lost income
due to COVID-19 and cannot make rent payments.

The program provides up to 3 months of rent payments or up to $3,500 (whichever
is less).

Income limits apply and priority will be given to those who are not eligible to receive
unemployment benefits.

The initial application period is June 15 through June 25, 2020. Thereafter, the
application will reopen on the 15th of each month and close on the 25th of each
month through December 2020 or until the funds are depleted.

Those interested in applying should click here or call 2-1-1. Please share with our
customers.

https://www.unitedlift.org/ 
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October 6th – “Level Up your Resume”

To Register, please visit:

https://moval.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_2j-MSLRuTRC17p5qrplfgw

 

October 6th – LinkedIn 101

To Register, please visit: https://moval.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_PxD1QSDNTSq5-
VyPLzBYrA

 

October 13th – Federal Resume Workshop

To Register, please visit:

https://moval.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_sVU-jLKkTkiLHCWOALiBpQ

 

October 13th – “VA Educational Benefits”
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To Register, please visit: https://moval.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_
M11cmT2fRzGjsrWfVpnq5g
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Labor Market Information

The EDD – Labor Market Information Division (LMID) produces a wide variety of labor market and
economic data which covers many important labor market subject areas such as:

Construction



Co st uct o

Transportation and Warehousing

Health Care and Social Assistance

Manufacturing

Retail Trade

Administrative Support and Waste Remediation Services

Other Services, Ex. Public Admin

Below is a new link that will provide additional resources for your staff and your clients.
https://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/data/lmi-by-subjects.html
The Help Wanted Online Monthly Report (HWOL) is a report that provides a snapshot of the number
job postings placed by employers for a specific political economic region, in this case the Inland Empire
region comprised of Riverside, Ontario and San Bernardino MSA. Below is the link to the monthly
report. (Please paste URL to web browser if link does not work.)
https://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/file/hwol_lad/Riverside_SanBernardino_
Ontario_MSA_40140_HWOL.pdf
Riverside County Target Industries
‘Target Industries’ are projected to grow in Riverside County for the next 10 years or more. These
industries and their occupations are preferred WIOA vocational training areas.

Manufacturing

Utilities/Renewable Energy

Logistics/Transportation

Construction

Healthcare

Agriculture (Eastern County)

Hospitality (Eastern County)

MOU Partner's List

Riverside County-America's Job Centers of California (AJCC)

Adult Education Providers-

Provides Adult Basic Education (ABE), English as a Second Language (ESL),
General Education Development (GED), HISET, Citizenship, Civic Classes

In addition, many Adult Education Providers have expanded to include non-
credential training related to workforce preparation, short-term Career Technical
Education, adults with disabilities, and pre-apprenticeship.
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Beaumont Adult School- Beaumont Unified School District - https://bas.beaumontusd.us/
Coachella Valley Unified School District - https://cvadultschool.com/
Corona-Norco Adult School - https://adulted.cnusd.k12.ca.us/
Jurupa Unified School District - https://jurupausd.org/schools/AdultAlternativeEducation
Valley Adult School - Lake Elsinore Unified School District - https://vas.leusd.k12.ca.us/
Moreno Valley Community Adult School - https://adulted.mvusd.net/
Mt. San Jacinto College - https://www.msjc.edu/AdultEd
Murrieta Valley Adult School - https://www.murrieta.k12.ca.us/domain/2051
Riverside Adult School - http://ras.riversideunified.org/home
Riverside County Office of Education - https://www.rcoe.us/student-program-services/
Career Technical Education (CTE) Providers -
CTE emphasizes:

Student attainment of industry recognized credentials

Coordinates with the needs of state and local employers

Engages with employers through sector strategies and partnerships

Reinforces career pathways and integrates education, training through work-based
learning

Measures performance outcomes and shared data

College of the Desert
http://catalog.collegeofthedesert.edu/earn-a-certificate-complete-a-program-graduate-and-or-
transfer/cte/
Moreno Valley College - https://mvccte.com/
Mt San Jacinto College – CET https://www.msjc.edu/cte/Pages/default.aspx
Norco College-Career Technical Education https://www.norcocollege.edu/academicAffairs/cte/Pages/
index.aspx
Riverside County Office of Education (RCOE) – CTE http://riversidesce.org/
Riverside City College -CTE - http://www.rcc.edu/departments/careertech/Pages/Career-Technical-
Education.aspx
Housing Authority-County of Riverside - https://www.harivco.org/
Center of Employment and Training - https://cetweb.edu/location/coachella-ca/
Department of Rehabilitation-State of California https://www.dor.ca.gov/
Department of Public Social Services- Temporary Aid To Needy Family (TANF) & Welfare to Work
 http://dpss.co.riverside.ca.us/
Office on Aging – County of Riverside - https://www.rcaging.org/
Employment Development Department - State of California (EDD)
EDD Workforce Services- https://www.edd.ca.gov/about_edd/EDD_Services.htm#
WorkforceServicesBranch
EDD Trade Act Agreement- https://www.edd.ca.gov/jobs_and_training/Trade_Act.htm
EDD Unemployment Services- https://www.edd.ca.gov/unemployment/
EDD Veterans Services -https://www.edd.ca.gov/jobs_and_training/Services_for_Veterans.htm
EDD Migrant and Seasonal Farm Workers Program - https://www.edd.ca.gov/jobs_
and_training/Migrant_and_Seasonal_Farm_Worker_Outreach_Program.htm
Workforce Department Division- County of Riverside, Economic Department Agency
https://www.rivcoworkforce.com/
Community Action Partnership (CAP) - https://www.capriverside.org/
Inland Empire Job Corps - https://inlandempire.jobcorps.gov/
California Family Life Centers - https://www.cflckids.org/
Goodwill of Southern California - https://www.goodwillsocal.org/career-services/
California Indian Manpower Consortium, Inc (CIMC Inc) - http://www.cimcinc.org/
Learn4Life (charter school) - http://learn4life.org/
El Sol Neighborhood Education Center - http://elsolnec.org
Soboba Band of Luiseno TANF Program - http://www.sobobatanf.org/

Looking for New Partners!
Please let us know of any CBO or FBO that would be a great partner for the One-Stop System. Feel
free to contact Janice B. Simmons for more information at Jsimmons@rivco.org
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The Weekly Update shares information with the One-Stop System Partners about the
AJCC events and partner services, and to celebrate our successes. Please send me your
upcoming events and share your successes with us!

The WIOA Title l financially assisted program or activity is an equal opportunity employer
program. Auxiliary aides and services are available upon request to individuals with
disabilities. Please call 951-955-3100, 951-955-3744 TTY, CA Relay 711, or
ADAcoordinator@rivco.org 5-7 days in advance.

Quote of the Week:

Click to edit this placeholder text.

This email was sent from the EDA | Workforce Development list. To unsubscribe from the EDA | Workforce
Development list, click here Unsubscribe

To send a message to Workforce Development, please use this email address: JSimmons@rivco.org

*Blocking web content in Outlook is a security mechanism to protect users from malicious content. Please add
GovDelivery to your Safe Senders list to ensure all content is enabled. This service is provided to you at no charge
by Riverside County CA.
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